Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: Honda R&D Co., Ltd., FCC ID: T4S-74110-QAB, Assessment NO.: ANO6T6115, Notice#1 - IC card

From: Kathy Yao

Sent: Wed 9/6/2006 2:27 PM

To: Kathy Yao

Cc: Michael Heckrotte; Claire Hoque; Vien Tran; Thu Chan

Subject: RE: Honda R&D Co., Ltd., FCC ID: T4S-74110-QAB, Assessment NO.: AN06T6115, Notice#1 - IC card

Answer #1: The normal operation of the EUT is with Battery pack. External DC supply was used only for testing purposes to prevent loss or
degradation of power during the testing. An external DC supply is not provided with the equipment and cannot be used under normal
installation.

Answer #2: Please see revised report with bandedge plots installed.
Thanks,

Kathy

Sent: Wednesday, September 06, 2006 5:32 PM
Subject: Honda R&D Co., Ltd., FCC ID: T4S-74110-QAB, Assessment NO.:
ANO06T6115, Notice#1

Question #1: Page 8 of the test report indicates "The EUT (IC Card) either can be operated by battery pack of 3.7 VDC or DC Power Supply."
Please provide photos of DC power supply.

Question #2: Please provide bandedge test plots to clearly show FCC15.249(d) requirement is met:

(d) Emissions radiated outside of the specified frequency bands, except for harmonics, shall be attenuated by at least 50 dB below the level of
the fundamental or to the general radiated emission limits in Section 15.209, whichever is the lesser attenuation.

Best Regards,
Helen Zhao

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the
requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please
note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence
should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.

9/6/2006



